

Allentown

Minutes - Final

Public Works Committee

Wednesday, May 18, 2016	6:30 PM	Council Chambers
Roll Call: Chairperso	on MacLean, McGuire, O'Connell	
Present:	3 - David McGuire, Roger MacLean and Ray O'Connell	
15-715	R97 Authorizes encroachment of bollards on Front Street at 101 W. Tilghman Street	
<u>Sponsors:</u>	Administration	
<u>Attachments:</u>	R97 Resolution Elias Market Elias Encroachment Appl Elias 101 W Tilghman	
	Mr. Tom Berger stated that this was an Encroachment Permit to be placed along the sidewalk area six feet into a 12 feet sid along N. Front Street at Elias Markets.	
	Mr. Roger MacLean asked any questions from the committee.	
	Mr. Ray O'Connell asked how many bollards on Front Street a Tilghman Street. This will improve the safety for that corner a is very appropriate.	•
	Mr. Ted Berger stated that there will be one for each parking p Plan shows 11. He stated no to Tilghman Street since there is along the sidewalk area of Tilghman Street.	
	Mr. Rogert MacLean asked any questions from the public.	
	Mr. Tom Hahn stated that since this issue was in contention a bringing up the same question that now has a solution. With t across the street which has egress and Elias has two entrance tractor trailer can not back up in the parking space.	he gas station
	Mr. Roger MacLean asked Mr. Craig Messinger if the truck ba then on the Elias Property.	cks in and

Mr. Craig Messinger stated that realize those entrances off of Tilghman Street is under PennDot. They have the permit through PennDot. This went through the Planning Commission and the Planning Commission approved the Project. We are only discussing the Bollards.

Mr. Roger MacLean stated that Mr. Messinger answered the question when he said that PennDot controls the entrance and exits on Tilghman Street. He asked any other questions from the public.

A motion was made by Ray O'Connell, seconded by David McGuire, that this Resolution be approved and sent to the entire City Council. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 3 - David McGuire, Roger MacLean and Ray O'Connell

15-802 R98

Encroachment Authorization for Canopy at 1674 W Chew Street

Sponsors: Administration

Attachments: R98 1674 W Chew Street Encroachment

Memo - Canopy 1674 W Chew 1674 W. Chew Street Encroachment Application

Mr. Ted Berger stated that this Encroachment is for a canopy for the sidewalk area. The posts that hold up the canopy is in the public's right-of-way. There is nothing we see an issue with. There will be a lot of drop offs and pick ups for the school.

Mr. Roger MacLean asked any questions or comments from my colleagues.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that this is the Lehigh Valley Health Network Early Head Start that is up and running.

Mr. Roger MacLean asked Mr. McGuire if he had any comments or the public.

A motion was made by David McGuire, seconded by Ray O'Connell, that this Resolution be approved and sent to the entire City Council. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 3 - David McGuire, Roger MacLean and Ray O'Connell

Adjournment: 6:39 PM